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November 11, 2002

Mr. A. A Linero, Administrator
New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building
2600 Blair Stone Road Certified Mail No. 7000 0600 0020 8329 7240
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 Return Receipt Requested

Dear Mr. Linero:

In reference to your lettcf dated September 19, 2002, and addressed to Mr. Ronald L. Paul with Georgia-
Paciﬁc Corporation, we hereby'submit the information you requested.

The following tasks to be completed with estimated dates are driven by market conditions. As conditions
change, we will update the construction schedule to satisfy the business decisions made at that time.

Major construction milestones achieved to-date
¢ Construction began upon receiving the construction permit in October, 2000
Site Grading
Main building foundations.
Main building erection. (frames, walls roof, etc.)
Forming and pressing foundations.
Forming and press area primary structural steel.
Forming and press primary equipment installation.

Remaining tasks to be completed with estimated completion dates
Equipment foundations - now - mid 2004

Structural steel - now - end 2004 .
Equipment installation - Mid 2003 - 2005 3
Equipment to be installed include: :

RTOs

;s RECE VED

\e
2

[ ]

s  Thermal Oil ' o

*  Finishing area ' ; NOV 18 2002

* Remaining building stabs = =’ ' .

o Pneumatics systems ‘ ' BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION
. ’ - e



Mr. A. A. Linero
November 11, 2002
Page 2

We believe that the proposed OSB facility, once it is constructed, will be able to meet compliance with the
applicable standards and conditions required by applicable regulations, including PSD, BACT and the
anticipated Plywood & Composite Wood Panels MACT Standards.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me at (404) 652-3564.

anager, Environmental Engineering
Wood Products

Cc: R. L. Paul
Margaret Vest
Greg DeAngelo, Florida DEP
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